craig1

From: Raymond F McNair [raymond.mcnair@cgcf.org]
Sent: Sunday, 21 May 2000 5:28 PM

To: craig1; Raymond McNair

Subject: Re: HWA video and audio library--YES!!!
Greetings Crait,

Thanks very much for your offer to send me "a list of tapes in the HWA--CHURCHES
OF GOD TAPE LIBRARY& ARCHIVES." Yes, | would very much appreciate receiving this
list of tapes.

I appreciate your effort to disseminate these tapes, believing that this effort
will be productinve in helping a number of God's ‘scattered sheep." May God
bless this effort.

Sincerely,

Raymond F. McNair

“craig1 wrote:

84X If you are interested in obtaining a list of tapes in the HERBERT W
> ARMSTRONG - CHURCHES OF GOD TAPE LIBRARY & ARCHIVES, please let me know, and
> | shall e-mail it to you.
> -~
> Featuring a variety or video and audio tapes of sermons, broadcasts and
> Bible Studies by Herbert W Armstrong, Garner Ted Armstrong, Herman L Hoeh,

> David Palmer, Rod Meredith, Raymond McNair, Melvin Rhodes and others.
>

> Regards,

>
> Craig



